
MEMORANDUM 
 
March 12, 2014 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
 
FROM:   James Slaton, Public/Support Services Director 
  
RE:  Digital Copier Lease with Ricoh USA, Inc. 
 
SYNOPSIS: The City Commission will consider entering into a lease agreement with Ricoh USA, Inc. 

for a digital multifunction copier. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the City Commission approve a forty-eight (48) month lease agreement of one 
digital multifunction copier from Ricoh USA, Inc. and authorize the City Manager to execute the lease. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
An additional copy machine is requested to accommodate customer service staff who has been relocated 
to the front lobby of the City administration building.  Customer service staff is now leaving the lobby 
unattended up to thirty times per day to make copies for customers. 
 
Ricoh USA, Inc. is the City’s current copying machine vendor and the proposed lease is based on State 
of Florida Contract pricing (#033-KK11). 
 
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
The Commission may not approve the lease with Ricoh USA, Inc. at this time. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The annual lease cost of the Ricoh USA, Inc. equipment is $1,062.84. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Ricoh USA, Inc. lease agreement 
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